APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nebraska Public Power District Docket No.: 50-298/86-06
Cooper Nuclear Station License No.: DPR-46

During an NRC inspection conducted on February 3-7, 1986, a violation of NRC
requirements was identified. The violation involved the failure to follow the
requalification training plan. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1985), the violation is listed below:

Failure to Follow the Requaiification Training Plan

10 CFR Part 50.54(i-1), states, in part, "Notwithstanding the provisions of
50.59, the licensee shall not, except as specifically authorized by the
Commission, make a change in an approved operator requalification program

by which the scope, time allotted for the program for frequency in conducting
different parts of the program is decreased." The licensee's approved
requalification training program requires that individuals who score less
than 80% correct on a section of the annual requalification examination,
attend lectures pertinent to that section and that written examinations
covering the lecture material presented be given.

Contrary to the above, two individuals who had scored less than 80% on
specific sections of the 1984 requalification examination were not given
written examinations as required by the approved requalification training
plan after lectures, which they were required to attend because of low
scores on the annual requalification examination.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1.D) (50-298/8606-02).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Nebraska Public Power District is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violations if admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,

(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 4 day of [z“rgé , 1986.
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